[bookmark: _GoBack]FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS
_________________________CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION
MEMO TO:	Mental Health
FROM:	Disciplinary Report Investigator
DATE:	_________________________
SUBJECT:	Disciplinary Team Mental Health Consultation
LOG# ____________________ INMATE______________________________DC#_______________


The above-listed inmate has received a Disciplinary Report for: (Charge)______________________________
on (Date)____________________.

The following clinical input by a psychologist or psychiatrist should be considered prior to the initiation of the disciplinary process or implementation of any disciplinary action:
	
[bookmark: Check1]|_|  It does not appear the inmate’s mental condition substantially contributed to the alleged offense. 
      

[bookmark: Check2]|_|  The inmate’s mental condition appears to have contributed to the alleged offense and
(specify below):

       ______ Presence of significant symptoms of mental illness
 
       ______ Presence of significant symptoms of neurocognitive or neurodevelopmental impairment




If the inmate’s mental condition appears to have contributed to the alleged offense, provide a recommendation for disposition or sanction options or alternative actions.
________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________						
											
                          Psychologist or Psychiatrist Name/Signature/Date
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